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DATE:  October 15,2012 =2 7 7
TO: Marguerite McLean, Commission Deputy Clerk II, Office of CommissionF Cleﬁ \:ﬁ
FROM: Patricia Daniel, Chief of Auditing, Office of Auditing and Performance Analy$ P&V‘
RE: Docket No.: Undocketed
Company Name: Embarq Communications, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink
Communications

Company Code: TX866
Audit Purpose: RAF Review
Audit Control No: 12-158-4-8

Volume 2 of the audit working papers are forwarded for confidential treatment pursuant to Rule
25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code. The audit report and volume 1 of the work papers are
public and held by the Bureau of Auditing. The audit exit conference was held October 15,
2012.
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INDEX OF CONFIDENTIAL WORKPAPERS
EMBARQ COMMUNICATIONS, INC. D/B/A
CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS

(TX866)
DKT Undocketed; ACN 12-158-4-8
RAF Review
Item Description Page Number of
Pages
1 January — June 2011 Revenue Workpaper 41-1 1
2 January — June 2011 Other Long Distance Detail 41-2,41-3 2
3 June - December 2011 Revenue Workpaper 41-4 1
4 June - December 2011 Other Long Distance Detail 41-5,41-6 2

Total Pages 6




